
Councilon Present: 

Counc1lon Absent: 

MINUTES OF THE METRO COUNCIL 

J alllW)' 13. 1994 

Council Chamber 

Presiding Officer Judy Wyers, Deputy Presiding Officer Ed Washington. Roger 
Buchanan. Richard DeYlin. Jim Gardner. Mike Gates. Sandi Hansen. Jon Kvistad. 
Ruth McFarland. Susan Mcuin. Rod Monroe. Terry Moore and George Van Bergen 

None 

Presiding Officer Wyers ca.lied the regulat ~ling 10 order a1 4:04 p.m. 

L INTROPUCTIONS 

None. 

L CITIZEN COMMUNICATIONS TO THE COUNCIL ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

None. 

l. EXECUTIVE OFFICER COMMUNICATIONS 

Deputy Exccull\'e Officer Drck Engs1rom uplained E:il~1111ve Officer Rena Cusma was ill and unable 10 auend this 
meeting 

:L CONSENT AGENDA 

:Ll M jouics of Prumbcr 17 and D«embcr .U. 1993 

M.2J.ll!n: Councilor Krnilad m<l\'ed, seconded by Councilor Wuhington, for adoption of the Consent Agenda. 

Vote: Counc1lon Buchanan. Devlm. Gardner, Gates. Hansen. Kvistad. Mcfarland. Mcum. Monroe. Moore. Van 
Bergen. Washington and Wyers \·oted aye The '*'ote was UtO and the Conw:nt Agrllda was adopted. 

~ ORPINANCES. FIRST READINGS 

Ll Ordj!WKe No. 94-SZll. An OrdmNKC Amcrnhng Ord1NDCC Ns1. 93-4876 Rev11nog !he FY 1'193-94 Budcet JruJ 
APJ!ropnauoos Schedule For the Ptuoos of Fuo4m& a ComP'>H Bm Pro&run iDd lhe ReOJ11Qdsr of the Projttt 
to Replgc !he Roof and Vem1lauon Sy11em 11 Mstro South lrMtfcr St11100; and Dcc!arjog an Emcracnc>· 

The Clerk read the ordmance for a first 11mc by 111le only 

Presiding Officer Wyers announced that Ordmmce No 94-S28 had been referred to the Sohd Watte: and Fmancc 
Comm111c:e' for con'tdcration 

Presrdmg Officer Wyers annourKcd the Council would con11der AJenda Item No. 8.1 at thi• umc. 

!Ll. PttKDliUOD o( RCQUQI o( MCCI 10 Hold I Cou!KH MCCSiN m Anotbcr Pan o( lhc Metro Re1100 

Councilor Oevlm noted he had been appomled Council hai10n to the Metro Commince for Cuiun lnvolve111cn1 <MCCh. 
He utd the MCCI had 1u11e1ted lhc Cou~il con11der holdmg Council mceun11 in local juritdictiOftl and bad 
•pcc1fially recommended 1hc Council hold a l'l'ftltnl 1n Gmham in March. He uid the Council lhould di1CU11 



METRO COUNCIL. 
January 13, 1994 
Page 2 

MCCl's recommendations and he would diw:uss same with the MCCI. He said posi1ivc benefits could be accrued by 
going out to the community including improved public rcla11ons. He said meetings in the community would not benefit 
the different panics who auended Metro mcetings for a variety of items. He said Public Cable Access and its ability to 
tape in different locations should be considered also. He said whatever itcm(s) happened 10 be on the agenda should be 
considered. He: said the: Council could consider having commiuee meetings held in areas with panicipatory program 
interests. 

The Council discuucd the: issues. Councilor Gates uid the Council could be held in the community on an alternate dale 
from its regular meeting Khedule or the Council committees could hold meetings in the: community also. He uid the 
Governmental Affairs Comrmttcc should 11 least consider the possibilities. Councilor Moore concurred and said that 
"·ould be good for Councilon connected 10 particular geogr..,tlial areas. She said nei&hborhood and business groups 
could be invited also 10 participate m discu111ions on iHues affecting their arci. 

Presiding Officer Wyers asked Councilor Devlin to discuu the issues "'ith the Council again at its first meeting in 
February. 

~ ORDINANCES SECOND READINGS 

u Ordinance No. 94-S27. for lhe PurooK of Grao1jo& I fraocbiK Rcpcwa) 10 Ambrose CalQ&OO. Jr,, DBA A.C. 
Truckin.& For the Puroosc of Oocmjng a Soljd Wute Tcwfer St1tion and Dcdvjng ID Emergency 

The Clerk read the ordinance for a i«Ond time by title only 

Presiding Officer Wyen announced that Ordinance No. 94·S27 wu read for a first lime on January 4, 1994, and 
referred 10 the Solid Wutc Comm111cc for consideration. The Solid Wute Committee con.idered the ordinance on 
bnuary 11 and recommended Ordinance No. 94-~27 6 for adoption. 

Majn Mouon: Councilor McLain moved. KConded by Councilor Hansen. for adoption of 93-S276. 

Councilor McLain gave the Solid Wute Comm111cc·s rcpon and rccommcndaliom. She: noced an amendment attached to 
the committee repon and uid amendment wu newly proposed since the: Solid Wute Committee amended the: ordi~ 
at 111 •pccial January 11. 1994, meeting She: uid A.C Irucluns uked to amend tanauagc funhcr in Section ~.3 related 
to the cap on tonnage. She uid the Cny of Forest Grove wu concerned about unlimited 1onnqe bein& pnxnacd by the: 
Fomt Grove Transfer Stauon cFGTSI. She uid the amendment nwchcd the current cap of 120.000 tons per year. She 
noted differences between the prcv1ou1 five-year contract and the proposed five-year contract. She uid one chan&e dult 
with where the wute would be disposed of. She: said the franchiscc detemuncd where the: wute went and wd it wu 
curttntly disposed of at Riverbcnd Landfill. She: uid per the new agreement. Metro would determine how, and where. 
wutc from FGTS would be 1ransponed for final di1polll. She u1d that aave Metro options to rcvenc that dcci11on any 
time. She noted the company would be given notice on any proposed chanae. She noted FGTS wu an imponan1 
compo~t of Metro's M>hd wu1e sy11em and uid the franchiscc had worked well with Metro and been responsive to 
Metro'li and the City"s concerns. 

Mouon to Amend: Councilor Mel.tin moved, seconded by Councilor Moore, to amend Section ~.3 per the: Solid 
Wute Commince rcpon cpaae 41. 

Councilor Devlin noted that the: City of Fornt Grove miah1 cona.ct Metro and ask for additional 11mc to review the: 
amendment. Prftidma Officer Wyen ulted if Forni Grove would cona.ct Metro on th11 1uucs. Councilor Mcl.&an 
nottd Forest Grove rq>rncntauvea were prncn1 10 1cs11fy on the 11sucs. 



METRO COUNCIL 
January 13. 1994 
Page J 

Y..Q!Llm Motion to Amend: Councilors Buchanan. Devlin. Gardner. Gates, Hansen. Kv1s1ad. Mcfarland. Mclain. 
Monroe. Moore. Washington and Wyers voted aye. Councilor Van Bergen voted 
nay. The vote was 1211 and the motion 10 amend passed. 

Presidintt Officer Wyers opened the puhlic hearing 

Pan Mueller. presiden1. fores1 Grove Chamber of Commerce, 2417 P.-:ifk Ave .. Forest Grove. said 1hc Chamhcr 
conllnued 10 support lhc: franchise:. He: said the facility had a grca1c:r capacity 10 process more solid wasrc: than ii had 
hccn processing He s:ud the opcr:uor h3d been cooperative wnh 1he C11y . .:lnd the City rc:cc:1vcd enh:anccmcnt fees for 
improvement projects in the communi1y. 

Bob Aleunder. Forest Grovetfomelius Economic Dc\·elopmcn1 Council. 2417 Pacific A\·e .. Forest Gro,·e. said thal 
group also supponcJ the franchise. He said FGTS employed cuizcns and the: enhancement funds bcnefiucd the: 
rnmmunlly. He said they had no problem w11h increasing the cap 10 120.000 based on the opc:ra1or's currcnl handling of 
rhc: franchise. He said wilh regard 10 the: ultimate: destination of solid waste. 1hc franchisc:c would he willing to incur 
add111onal e"pcnsc 10 ensure proper disposal vra comp11:11ng or other mc1hods. 

R"hard Helge. auomc:y for A.C Truckmg. 4~00 SW Hall. Bcnerton. made h1m!>Clf nailahlc: fur quc:s11ons 

Charles Manhall. auomey. AC Trucking. 4SOO SW Hall. Beaverton. made himself nallahle for questions al!>o 

Councilor Mclam asked Mr Marshall whal the franchisee 1hough1 about whether rhe was1c: went Ill rhc: Rm:rhend or 
1he Columh1a Ridge Landfill. Mr. Marshall said 1he franchisee supported enhcr disposal opuon. 

Councilor Devlin asked 1f the franchisc:c would s11JI he !.all5fied wnh the franchise if they had to install a compacror. 
Mr. Marsh11l said lhe frmchiscc would Mill he salisficd with lhc: con1rac1. Councilor Kv1s1ad asked if II would he 
pms1hle to 1ransport sohd was1e hy rail Mr. Marshall said thal \US possible. hut a short haul by truck would he 
IO\Oh·cd 

l'ounc1Jor Van Bergen said !.Uch a franchise agrccmcnl mrnh·t'd the ah1J11y and financial capac11y of the franch1Stt 10 do 
rhe work. He said II w·as unclear w·ho ow·ned 1he propc:ny the 1ransfer station sat on He said mortgage md 1aut1un 
4ueM1ons were unanswered He asked 1f all financial data g1\'en \Us true. He said the bond pnmded was mcanl to 
rehah1htate lhc land 1f the sta11on closed down. hul did nol appear 10 pro1cc1 Metro. He asked who the franchise 
pannc:o would he IOd whc1hcr or not 1hey had full or hmlled hah1hty He said these were 1mponan1 quesuoni. 10 .uk 
and rt.xe1H ani.w·c:n on. c:spc"C11ll)· w11h rctzard 10 1hc S1a1e of Orcgon'i. rc:ccn1 upcneocc wuh 1he Pamcorp Company 

C'oum:1lor K\·1s1ad said the compmy appeared 10 ha\'e undergone ellenme financial re\'lew IOd said A.C'. Calcagno had 
hccn a good regional panncr He said a full review or all Metro's franch11.e1 was a good idea for the future. Councilor 
Gales said the fi\·c years of previous cllpencncc w11h the franc:h1scc should pro,·1de 11uffic1en1 knowledge IOd experience 
for Metro 10 renc"· the conrracl. Councilor Dc\·hn said he preferred 1ha1 1he Council delay adoption of 1he ordinanu for 
rwo wc:cb. hu1 said he would nol oppose adopllon al this umc He said he bcl1c\·ed 1he franchise should he reviewed 
w11hm the con1u1 of the enure sohd "·astc system He said the contract w11h FGTS did 001 mean 1hat Metro did not 
need Me1ro Weil S1a11on as curren1ly propoied He said 1f the franch1~ had to install 1 compacror. their rale of relum 
would he s1gmfican1ly reduced He said 1he Council sl\ould defer con11dcra1ion of Agenda hem No. 6.1 10 g1\'c funhcr 
panics rhc opportunity 10 g1\c funher 1es1imon)·. 

Coun,1lor Moore nolcd she made the original motion 10 rccon11dcr Rcsoluuon No 94· I 848, hul did 001 believe 
rnn .. dcra11on of 1h11 llcm should impede ac11on on Ord11Wl(c No. 94-S276 



METRO COUNCIL 
January 13, 1994 
J>l&e 4 

Councilor Mclain said the council wu voting on the FGTS franchise only and whetbc1 or not i1 would process 70,000· 
120.000 Ions per year in the future. She uid Metro would make the decision on where the solid wute wu ultimately 
disposed of. 

Voce on Main Mocion u Arpcnded: Councilors Devlin. Gardner. Gates. Hansen. Kvistad. McFarland. McLain. 
Monroe. Moore. Wahington and Wyen voted aye. Councilor Van Bcraen 
voted nay. Councilor Buchanan was absent. The vote wu 11 I I and 
Ordinance No. 94·527A wu adopted u amended. 

6..1 OrdilWICC No. 94-'21A. An Ordjpaog; Amcpdjnc OrdjDflKJ!: No. 93-487A Rcyj1jn1 I.be FY 1993-94 Budlet 
IPd Aooroori11iom Schedule For UK Purpoac of Funding 1n ln1ecgoymuncolll Avecmm• wjth lhc Cily of 
Ponlapd for a Pmijct1e $tudy: and Pcclarina an Emcruncy 

The Clerk read the ordinance for a ~nd time by 1itle only. 

Presiding Officer Wyen announced that Ordinance No. 93·521 wu rad for a tint time on November 10. 1993. and 
referred to the Finance and the Governmental Affairs Commiuec for adoption. The Governmental Affairs Committee 
considered the ordinance on November 18 and held a joint meeting with the Finara Committee on December 16, at 
which time both committees recommended Ordinance No. 93-521A to the full Council for adoption. She said the 
ordinance wu placed on the December 23 Council agenda for final consideration. but was removed at Councilor 
Moore's rc.ques1. 

M2Li2JJ: Councilor Hansen moved. seconded by Councilor Moore. for adoption of Ordinance No. 94-521A. 

Councilor Hansen gave the Governmental A.ffain Committee's rcpon and recommendalions. She said the City of 
Ponland had asked Metro 10 panicip11e in the study 10 give them and Multnomah County a bro.SCr dau hue. She said 
Tri·Met and the Pon of Punland did not plan to participate bcuuse they were condlJCliog their own a1udics and 
proarams 10 develop their own programs. She said Metro rueivcd tcatimony from various panics. She uid thal 
testimony told Metro it did noc have u aood a record u could be achieved. although it had conducted a good faith 
dfon. She referred to a chart printed in the qmda pieket dcmonstra&ina Metro's aood faith effon1 and uid Metro had 
achieved 12 percent minoricy contractor involvement and 5 percent women-owned busineu involvement. She said the 
study would be conduc1ed over three years and that Mccro would pay up 10 550,000 over the llCJll two fitul yCMS. 

Councilor Moore reponcd on the letler Ille sent to all local jurisdictions ukina if they wilhcd 10 panicipatc in the 11udy. 
She di1euucd rnponsn to the letter which indic.aed thac thole jurildicciona/entities did noc have enou&h funds to 
panicipale in \hf study and/or did not wiih to panicipate 11 all. She s.aid other jurildicciotu miaht di1eu11 the study 11 
future meeting&, but would likely noc w1ih to participate in a regional &tudy. 

Pres1din1 Officer W)·en opened the puhhc hcarina. No pcnona present appc.tnd to testify and the public hearina wu 
closed. 

~: Councilon Buchanan, Devlin. Gardner. Gates. Hansen. Kv1a1ad. McFarland. McLain. Monroe. Moore. Van 
Bcracn. Wuhinaton and Wyers voced aye. The vote wu 131() and Ordinance No. 94 52lA wu adopted. 



METRO COUNCIL 
January 13. 1994 
Page S 

L RESOLUTIONS 

11 Re50lulion No. 94·186QA. for !he PumoK of Authorjzjn& the Exccutjve OOicer to Execute an 
lmcrgovcmmcmal A&rccrneDI wjtb the City of Ponland for a Predicate Study 

M.miQn: Councilor HanKn moved. seconded by Councilor Gates. for adoption of Resolution No. 94-18606. 

Councilor Han~n ga\'e the Go\'emmental Arrairs Committee's repon and rccommenda11ons and noted this resolution wa.\ 
companion le1usla11on 10 Ordinance No. 94-S2 I~. 

~: Councilors Buchanan. Devlin. Gardner. Gates, Hansen. Kvistad. Mcfarland. Mel.am. Monroe. Moore. Van 
Bergen. Washington and Wyers mtcd aye. The vote wa.\ 1310 and Resolution No. 94-1860A was adopted 

U Resolution No. 94· 1868. For the Puroo:,c of Adop!jog an lmecgovemoxma! Agreement for Maoucmcm of the 
Willamcnc Shore Ljne Right-of-Way 

M2u2n: Councilor De\'lin mo\·ed. seconded hy Councilor K\'1s1ad. for adoption of Resolu11on No. 94-1868. 

Councilor De\·lm ga\e the Planning [omm111cc's report and rccommcnda11ons. He e'plamed the resolu11on would 
establish an !GA for management of the W1llamc11e Shore Lme nght of wa)' 1ROW>. He said Metro's agreement to the 
IGA was necessary for pn:i.crnuon of the hne. especially wnh regard to the SouthtNonh study. or pos!11bly a ru1ure 
Macadam A\·enue hght rail 1rans11 hoc cLRT1 He said concerns e'presscd at comm111ec: rc:la1c:d 10 the number ol 
options for 1he ROW. He said a ci111~n elpresscd concern about confusion over the options and asked that they he 
clanfied to the public as soon as poss1hk He said the third poss1bt!11y was that the current \'lntage trolley could 
contmuc on the lmc also. 

Pn:s1dmg Officer Wyers opened a public hearmg. 

Mike Cook. W1llamcttc Shores Anocia11on chair. S620 SW R1vcn1dc Lane. 117. Portland. introduced Manm Tn!or. 
~6JO SW R1,·c:rs1de Lane. IH. Ponland. and a member or the umc orgam1.a11on. Mr. Cook d1stnbutcd a map 10 the 
Council and d1Ku!>scd the same Uc \aid he understood the part1cipa11ng JUC1Sd1c11ons had comm111cd 10 the "dolled" 
alignment. He did not undcr\land "hY the addnmnal ROW had 10 be mamtaincd He asked "·hal kind or hoc was 
anw:1pa1c:d for the: ROW. He ~1d hncs ai. proposed would JC:Opard1zc 1hc \'lntagc: trolle~· and 11h'cncly affect rc:s1den11al 
housmg lie: said the Council should not !>uppon a high capo1e11y LRT hnc for the area 

Mr. Taylor !>aid ur.m([ lhe eu,11ng lmc for LRT would advencly 1mpo1et re1idcn11al areas and asked the Council to place 
re!>ICICllons on the hnc:'s future use. He said such conditions would assure home o"·ncn. 

The Council d1w:u•scd 1hc mucs "·1th Mr Cook and Mr. Taylor. In response 10 Councilor GMdncr'1 quc:1mon. Mr 
Cook !.a1d the Cny of Ponland Muter Plan for the area said "one or the other" alignment would be ulcd. Councilor 
\'an Bergen said the resolution did not authonzc the Council to nme dcca.1on1 on the ahgnmcnt 1IM:lf. Mr. Cook said 
Metro'!> rcwlutmn would preserve a pomon of the ROW ID which commumcnts had hctn made: not 10 rcltX:ate the line 
tu Macadam. He said he spoke now 10 protect the mternt• of property owners. Councilor Van Bergen asked 1f the 
rewlutmn had any budget unpact Councilor Dc\·llD uid ro•ts were hcmg borne by the 1unld1c111ins lllUmg 1he land use 
drcmons. He said Metro's coll "·u ma1Dly ID ilaff 11me To Councilor Moore's que511on. Mr Cook u1d he did not 
obJCCI 10 LRT. but u1d LRT wu not M:'n11blc for 1h11 panicular ahgnmcnl. Councilor Moore encouraged Mr. Cook 10 
come bo1ek and 1n11f~· at the appropnaac 11mc The Council and tc•llficrs d11eu11Cd the 111ue1 funher. 



METRO COUNCIL 
January 13, 1994 
Page 6 

Presiding Officer Wyers said she would vo1e nay bcausc any use 01her 1han a 1rolley line 1hrouJh lhe rcsidcn1iaJ area in 
ques1ion was inappropriale. She said proposing LRT use for 1ha1 ROW was inappropriale Councilor Van Bergen said 
he would suppon 1he resolulion in 1he hope 1ha1 1he LRT would evcnlually go 10 Milwau~ie. Councilor Gardner said 
ad(lption of lhis resolution did 001 preclude sclcclion of the cas1 or 1he wesl side for LRT. He hoped 1ha1 even1ually 
LRT would be sued on 1he wes1 side. He said preserving 1his corridor lefl oplions for the fu1ure. He said LRT could 
ca5ily be pllll;Cd on Maudam. bu1 said ii was prudcn110 preserve 1his ROW al lhis lime. Councilor Devlin said it was 
necessary to preserve old corridors for LRT and na1ural areas. He said Metro was ensuring 1ha1 1he ROW would be 
preserved for 1he fu1ure. He said corridors had been los1 in 1he past due to lack of foresight. 

~: Councilors Buchanan, Devlin. Gardner. Hansen, Kvislad, Mcfarland. Mel.am. Monroe. Moore. Van Bergen 
and Washing1on vo1cd aye. Councilor Wyers voled nay. The \'Ole was I.VI and Resolulion No. 94-1868 was 
adop1cd. 

Presiding Officer Wyers recessed 1he Me1ro Council and convened 1he Conrracl Review Board 10 consider Agenda hem 
Nos. 7.3 and 7 4. 

Ll Rcwhuion No. 94- \&2\. For \he Purws of Momin& an E?,\cmjon \o Mc\ro Comrac\ No. <.XH389 and 10 
faenw1 Th!S Work from Compc1njve Bjddjng. Pursuifll 10 Meno Code Secljon 2.04.0S4<ali2l 

M21J2n: Councilor Gardner mo\'cd, seconded by Councilor Gales. for adoplion of Resolulion No. 94-1891. 

Councilor Gardner gne 1he Planning Commincc's rcpon and rccommcndalions. He said 1he resoluuon would add on10 
an exisring con1rac1 with ECO Nonhwesl for descnplive mdicaron analysis of 1he differenl grow1h conccp1s for the 2040 
Program and discussed 1he work required funhC'r. 

Vole: Councilor~ Buchanan. Devlin. Gardner. Ga1es. Hansen. Kv1s1ad. Mcfarland, Mclain, Monroe. Moore. Van 
Btrgen. Washinglon and WyC'rs rnled aye The \·01c was tVO and Resolu1ion No. 94-1891 was adop1cd. 

Ll Rno!uuon No. 94-1897. For 1he Pumosc of Re1ccung an APWI by JiUKt Luzier of !he Award of i Comrg1 
10 Pon!Alld State Umvenny for Groundwater Modehng at the SI. Johns Landfill iDd Au!borjzmg the faccu11ve 
OfOccr 10 faccuic the Agreemcm 

M.illJ2D Councilor Wuhmg1on moved. seconded by Councilor Hansen. for adopuon of Resolution No. 94- IK97. 

Councilor Washington gavr tht' Sohd Waste Commmcc's rcpon and rccommcnda11ons. Councilor Washmg1on explamcd 
Mr. Luzier appulcd Metro's dccmon 10 award lhe con1rac1 10 Ponland State Umvenuy He u1d Mr. lu1.1er aprcalcd 
1he dcc1•1on and s1a1ed Ponland S1a1e l'm\'ersny wu willing 10 mclude him in the comrac1 He Q1d lhere wu no 
c\·adcncc that PSl1 W(luld do so. 

Councilor Van Bergen asked 1f the grounds for denying lhC' ~peal were appropria1c. General CouniCI Dan Counscl said 
1hry wcrr and 1ha1 !here wrre no grounds 10 reJCCI award of 1he contrac1 10 PSU. Councilor Wulungton concurred. 

\'01c:: Councilors Buchanan. Devlin. Gardner. Galti, Ha111cn. Kvisrld, Mcfarland, Mclam, MonrOt', Moore. Van 
Btrgen, Washmg1on and W)·crs voted aye. The vote wu 1310 and Rcsolu1ion No. 94-1897 wu adopled. 

U Rcw!yuon No. 94-1892. for 1be PumoK of Revmog Chwcr 5 of ll!c RnjoDll Solid Wvie Manwmm1 Pl111 
IOd M1vumg ToMA&n 11 Mnro F1e1hun 



METRO COUNCIL 
Januuy 13. 1994 
Page 7 

Presiding Officer Wyen noted this item had not yet been forwarded by the Solid Waste committee to the full Council for 
consideration and removed it from the agenda. 

I& Rqo!utjon No. 94-1848. for llK PurpoK of Autboozjn& !he Ellcculivc Officer 10 Enter !pto a Francbise 
A&!JCIDCDI wjth wmameue Resources. Inc. I for Constructjon Uld ()pccalion of the Metro Wg! swjoo 

Councilor Moore discussed the history of this rnolu11on 10-date and the Council's vote to reconsider it on September 23. 
She said that action had been for the purpose of gathering all possible infomwion on the resolution. She asked the 
Council 10 agree 10 defer action on the resolution for two more weeks. She said all of staffs work. and all information 
from W11lamet1e Resources. Inc .. <WRI> was not available for review until recently. 

Mo!joo No. I: Councilor Moore moved. seconded by Councilor McLain, for adoption of Resolu11on No. 94· 
1848 and 10 defer the Council's vote on wne to the Council meeting Januuy 27. 

Councilor Moore said the motion would allow the Council 10 take testimony at this meeting and at the January 27 
Council if necesury. 

General Counsel Cooper uid the resolution had been moved. defeated. and reconsidered for consideration by the 
Council on or before January U. He said the Council in effect had a mam motion before them already He said debate 
s.hould center solely on whether lo defer Council adoption of this item or not. 

The Council and Mr. Cooper discussed the motion and parliamentary procedure related 10 s.amc. 

Wjthdrawa) of Motton No. I: Councilor Moore withdrew Motion No. I. 

Presiding Officer Wyen opened a public hearing. She said interested panics could testify now or at the January 27 
~ing. 

Rot>Cn Pctenon. citiun. 86SS SW Park.view Loop, Bcavenon. asked. if the resolution was delayed. whether the Council 
would open another public hearing. 

Presiding Officer Wyen said the Council would hold another public hCMmg. 

Mr Pctenon uad adduional delay would not change anythmg. He dad not believe there would be any new informauon 
of note. 

Councilor K\'lilad 111d he would vote agamst delaying the rewlullon. He 111d the Coum:al .tiould vote for a final tune 
on the resolution at 1h11 meeting. 

Councilor Devlin uid, if the Council wu going to di1eu11 whether 10 delay or not, that 1uch a motion ihould be before 
the Council. 

Merle lrvuic. vicc-prnidrnt, WRI. u1d he could make commcn11 at th11 timr if appropriale. but urged the Council to 
allow Washington County time to submit further information. 

Preudmg Officer Wycn ukcd if any other person1 prncnt wiihcd to testify. No other pcrson1 present appcMed to 
1e1Uf)' and the publi' hearing WU doled. 



METRO COUNCIL 
', January 13, 1994 

Page 8 

Motiop No. 2: Councilor Moore moved. seconded by Councilor Mclain to continue Resolution No. 94-1848 
to the January 27 Council mccling. 

Councilor Mclain said the delay was suggcsled for a two-week period only. She said both Clackamas and Wuhington 
Counlics had uked Metro to wait for two more weeks. Councilor Gardner concurred with Councilor McLain. especially 
with regard to the Metropolitan Policy Ad\'isory Comminee's <MPAC) discu11ion of the issues at iH meeting on January 
12. He: said various jurisdictions uprcsscd surprise that the Council would consider the resolution at this mccling. 
Councilor Mcfarland noted various solid wutc policy advisory groups had stated delay at this time would be convenient 
for their purposes. She said she was prepared to vote in two weeks time and uid the rest of the Council should do the 
same. 

Councilor Devlin concurred with Councilor Mcfarland. He said a delay would allow all panics to come back in two 
weeks with prepared comments. 

Councilor Gates uid he would be ou1-0f-s1a1e during the week of January 27. He said he had made his plans believing 
the Council would take action on Resolution No. 94-18411 al this meeting. 

Presiding Officu Wyers asked Mr. Cooper ir it was possible to reconsider an i1c:m more than once. Mr. Cooper said it 
wu not possible:. 

Councilor Monroe said all interested panics had ample opponunity to testify and said the Solid Wute Comminee had 
held a special mccling last week 10 di1euss the issues. 

Councilor Gates said he would be back on January 211. but asked 1f ii wu possible: to vote long-distance via the phone. 

Mr Cooper said the: Council's rules precluded phcmc: votes. Councilor Gates uked if it would be possible 10 suspend 
the Council's rules to allow phone votes. Mr. Cooper said he would have to rnc:arch that option. 

Pre5iding Officer Wyers ~led a rcusir. at 6:06 p.m. The Council reconvened at 6:34 p.m 

Mr. Cooper u1d the: Metro Code required Councilors to be physu:ally pmenl and 1ha1 the Code could not be overruled 
via \'OICe VOie. 

Councilor Gates offered a friendly amendment to Motion No. 2. 

Mouon No. 3: Councilor Gales moved. 1CCOndcd by Councilor Moore. to defer consideraaion of Resolution No. 94· 
1848 to a special Council mccling on Thursday, January 20, at 4:00 to be held before the Planning 
C'omminee met. 

The Council u a whole d1scuucd the motion 

Vote on Motjoo No. 3 Councilors Devlin. Gates, Hansen, Mcfarland, McLain. Monroe, Moore. Washington and 
Wyers voted aye. Councilors Gardner. Kvisud and Van Bcr1cn voted uy. Councilor 
Buchaun wu ablmt. The: vote wu 913 and the motion paned. 

Pres1dana Officer Wyers said the Council would now vote simply on whether to defer considcraaion or not, since it had 
dctenmncd to defer one week rather than two week.I. She said the motion before the Council wu whether or not to 
defer. 



METRO COUNCIL 
January 13. 1994 
Page9 

Vose on Motion No. 2: Councilon Devlin. Gardner. Gates, Hansen, Mel.a.in. Monroe, Moore, Wuhington and Wyen 
voted aye. Councilon KvilUld. Mcfarland and V111 Bergen •·oted nay. Councilor Buchanan 
wu Ibsen!. The vote wu 913 and the motion paned. 

Presiding Officer Wyen IMOl1nCCd the Council would consider Resolution No. 94-1848 at 11peciaJ meeting on 
Thunday, January 20, 4:00 p.m., time ceruin. 

L1 Resolutjon No. 94·1870. For the PuQX>K of Approyjna 11.gK/Purchuc Agrecrpen1 Wbmby Unjtcd SWg 
NMiON! Btgk of Oruon I <!'£' apd $ell• Cent.in EauiP!DCQI 10 Metro; IPd Aulhoriziog the Egcculiop IOd 
Delivm of the l..cuetPurcliAK AlttcmcDI Md Other Maiten Pcnaining Thereto 

M.mlim: Councilor Kvi11ad moved, seconded by Councilor Gardner, for adoption of Resolu1ion No. 94-1870. 

Councilor Kvistad a•ve the finance Comminc:c's rq>en and n:commendations. He explained the reaolution would 
procure equipment for both the Finance & Admini11r11ion Depanmcnt and the Planning Department's Regional Land 
Information Sy11em <RLIS). He 111d the lease would cost S225.000 for computer upgrades and equipment and Sl4.~ 
for upgradina postaae meter equipment. He said the RLIS upgrade wu DCCClllJY to facili11te other usen and 
incorporate GrcenJpaca Program dall. 

There wu no Councilor discuHion or qucs1ions. 

Y.Qk: Countilon Devlin. Gardner. Gates, Hansen. Kvi11ad. McFarland. McLain. Monroe. Moore. Van Bergen, 
Wuhington and Wym voted aye. Councilor Buchanm was abscn1. The vote was 1210 and Resolution No. 94· 
1870 WU adopted. 

L COUNCILOR COMMUNICATIONS AND COMM!ITEE REP9RTS 

U Prgeowjoo of Rcqug1 of MCCI to Hold 1 Council Mcesin& jn AOQSbcr Pvl of tbc Mesro Re11on 

Considered earlier 11 this mcctina; ~ page I. 

Councilor Gaacs di&CUucd having a video cer11er housed in Metro Reaion&I Center to be mostly paid for Public Cable 
Ace.cu and other cable cn1i1ics. He laid if the Council Clwnber wu properly cabled, Council meetings could be 
broadcul lave and other entities could use Metro facilities u well. Cooncilor Moore uked if thal meant other 
Jurisdictions would be able to watch MPAC and other meetin11 live from their localities. Councilor Devlin said Metro 
wold have to check with local Jurisdiction' and see what 1hc1r franchi1e1 were and if lhcy had reserved any local 
channels for local cable aa:e11. Councilor Galea said thll mean:h wu being done now. 

Prcsidina Officer Wyen wd the Council workshop scheduled for Fcbnwy 26 wu oriain&lly ICbeduled 10 be held from 
I0-4 p.m. She noted thal the Reaional Rail Summit would be held thal dale also and uked if Councilon wilhcd 10 
chanac their workshop time to accommodale aatendance the Summit. The Council dillCUUCd possible times and decided 
10 chanae their worklhop lchedule 10 12-6 p.m. to aca>mmodtle momina 111cndance 11 I.he Summit for Councilon who 
widled lO lllcnd. 



METRO COUNCIL 
January 13, 1994 
Page 10 

All business havina been attended to, Presidina Officer Wyen ldjoumed the rqular meetin- • 6:24 p.m. 

~-;~ 
Paulette Allen 
Clerk of the council 
MCMIN9'.011 


